From: Metivier, Jacob

To:

Subject: Public Records Request

Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:02:20 PM
Attachments: Cashman PRR Letter.pdf

This is a public record demand.msg

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a letter from Assistant Attorney General Justin Kolber regarding your Public
Records Request. Per your request, your original email is also attached here.

Jacob Metivier, Paralegal
Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Protection Division



CHARITY R. CLARK TEL: (802) 828-3171

ATTORNEY GENERAL
www.ago.vermont.gov
STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

June 6, 2023
Patrick Cashman

RE: Public Records Request — NEMRC AOD
Mr. Cashman:

Our office’s review of our documents has returned no responsive records regarding your above
referenced public records request. Per your request, your original email is included as an
attachement.

Please contact our office if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Justin Kolber

Chief, Environmental and Public Protection Division
Office of the Attorney General

State of Vermont

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

802-828-3171





